
Item G.10. 

One District – One Team 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Bobby Magee 
District General Manager 

SUBJECT: Approval of a $25,000 Cash Donation From the Beach Fund to Red, 
White and Tahoe Blue II. 

DATE: May 8, 2024 

I. RECOMMENDATION

Approve a cash donation of $25,000 from the IVGID Beach Fund to the Red, White 
and Tahoe Blue II in support of the fireworks, as per Policy and 
Procedure Resolution No. 141, Resolution 1895, a Resolution Regarding the 
Complimentary and Discounted Use of District Facilities and Programs, 
Paragraph 5. Fee Waivers or Contributions. 

II. BACKGROUND

After a hiatus of five years, the non-profit that is organizing the Red, White, and 
Tahoe Blue II is raising money to bring back the return of the awe-inspiring 
Independence Day fireworks display to Incline Village & Crystal Bay. Once ranked 
as the 6th Best Fireworks in the Country, the group is committed to reviving this 
beloved tradition with even more splendor and community spirit. The fireworks are 
more than just a display; they’re a symbol of unity, celebration, and the enduring 
sprit of the community.  The group understands the importance of environmental 
stewardship and are dedicated to conducting the celebration with the utmost care 
for the natural surrounds. 

Should the donation be approved, no perks, passes, and/or freebies that are 
normally associated with such a donation will not accepted by the District. 

III. FINANCIAL IMPACT AND BUDGET

If approved, the $25,000 will come from the Beach Fund. 
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IV. ALTERNATIVES

1. Increase or Reduce the amount of the donation to the Red,White and Tahoe
Blue II.

2. Decline the donation to the Red, White and Tahoe Blue II.

V. ATTACHMENTS
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